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From: Ajay Khera <ajay.khera@inventuregrowth.com>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 8:45 PM

To: ‘cs'

Subject: RE: Resignation from the BOD of Inventure Growth Securities Ltd Mumbai

To

The Company Secretary
IGSL

Mumbai

Madam
In continuation to my trailing mail, dated 18th August 2020,1 further confirm that there are no other material reasons
for resigning from the Board of Directors of IGSL.

Kind Regards

Ajay Khera

61-C, Pocket B
Mayur Vihar ,Phase Il
Delhi 110091

From: ajay khera [mailto:ajay.khera@inventuregrowth.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 6:12 PM

To: INVENTURE BHAVI GANDHI

Subject: Resignation from the BOD of Inventure Growth Securities Ltd Mumbai

Dear Company Secretary,
This communication be treated as my formal resignation from the Board of Directors of IGSL as Independent / Non -
Executive Director ,with immediate effect.

The concerned offices/ officials be informed in the desired format and | be kept intimated.

Kind Regards

Ajay Khera

61-C, Pocket B
Mayur Vihar Phase Il
Delhi 110091



